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It seems to me that it would be to everyone's benefit if
we could conduct the trial in this case in a way that wduld

minimize factual disputes and instead focus on conclusions to
be drawn from the facts. We have all acknowledged that at some
point we'll have to sit down and work on stipulations of fact.
In the same vein, I wonder whether you would be willing to
identify any errors of fact you find in our expert reports. If
you could do so, and do so before the expert depositions, we
could avoid considerable wrangling over simple factual errors.

In making this suggestion, I'm net proposing that you
necessarily disclose the disagreements I'm sure you'll have
with conclusions in the reports -- only facts. Why argue about
the year in which a school was opened or closed, for example,
when- that ought to be easily ascertainable. ;

Let me know what you think.

Sincerely,

Chris Hansen

CH:1n

cc: Richard Jones
Charles Scott, Sr./Jr.
Joseph Johnson



